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Send with fee and attachments to:
CHAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 6
Charities Bureau Registration Section

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York. NY 10271 Inspection

1.General Information o _ B

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/01/ 2 016 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/30/2017 - -

Check if Applicable: Name of Crganization: Employer Idennflcahon Number (EIN):
[_| Address Change | NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIAT 22-3216424
|:| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[ initiat Filing 2 CHARLES BOULEVARD 04-97-99
[ Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
(1 Amended Filing GUILDERLAND, NY 12084 | 518 690-0491
[ ] Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

WWW . NYSCOMMUNITYACTION.ORG o - -
Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: ] 7Aony  [_JepTLony  [X1puaLpasertyy [lexempr (e o e vs com

2. Certification - ) )

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. -

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

LAURA ROSSMAN }
President or Authorized Officer: OLUL < WU W}___/PRESIDENT @ / 3 IS—/

Signature l/') Print Name and Title Date
/7’/ N W MICHAEL BOBBITT f/’5//5/
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: / //; v TREASURER !

Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption ] . B
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

I:[ 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc, did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions),

:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25.000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4, Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of [:] Yes II] No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a,

attachments to
complete your filing. E ves [ INo 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: I Total fee:
next page to calculate your

Make a single check or money order

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you payable to:
n "
are submitting here: $ 25, $ 50 $ T8« -Bepariment ot Law?

sea451 12.20-16 1019 CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 1



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIATION,

INC.

'CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS500 as described in Part 4;

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (GGV)

’z] If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
!EI IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

_X_[ All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).
Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

[X] Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:f No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| %0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
(Xl $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[:l $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

@ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[:| $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
|:| $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
|:] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
|:| $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

Ge8461
i2-20-16 1019 CHARSO00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016)

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY,

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

-IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

-IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IR8 Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |1, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b)).

Page 2



CHARS00

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2016 |

Open to Public

. i
Inspection |

If you checked the box in guestion 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH ‘

government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information i
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC. 04-97-99
2. Government Grants o
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1U.S. DEPT. OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES-CSBG 1. 360,685,
2NYS DEPT. OF STATE-CSBG i 2 : 337,296,
3. 3.
4. 4. N
5. B 5 .
6. B.
7. = . 7.
8. i - 8.
9. . 9. -
10. - - 10, i
11, 1,
12. B 2. )
13. 113. B
14. 14, B S
15. i
Total Government Grants: Total: 697 . 981.

868481 12-2¢-16 1019 CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants {Updated December 2016)

Page 1



EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15,

2018

- - OMB Mo, 1545-0047
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax s
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department af the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. il -Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2016 andending SEP 30, 2017

B check i |C Name of organization
wPISEE | NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
chanse | ASSOCIATION, INC.

D Employer identification number

Eﬁzﬁ%a Doing business as ] _ ) - 22-3216424
Vil Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street addrass) Raomisuite | E Telephone number

retutn/ 2 CHARLES BOULEVARD

518-690-0491

termin- g . = -
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

el GUILDERLAND, NY 12084

G Gross receipts § _887 L7 F &

H(a) Is this a group return

(bR | £ Name and address of principal officer: LAURA ROSSMAN
" |SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? mYes @No
H[b] Are all subordinates inciuded? m Yes | j No

1 Tax-exempt status: [XI 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( B )< (insert no.) D 494? (1] or l_] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW . NYSCOMMUNITYACTION.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: ]X] Corporation | ] Trust b Association [ | Other |

L Year of formation; 198 7[ M State of legal domicile: NY

| Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE  SCHEDULE O
Q
| =
E 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 2 O
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 - 20
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) . A8 12
£ | & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6| 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . :7a - - _0 .
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 s . 17b - 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, lineth) 782,101. ] 745,540.
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil line2g) 120,587.| 124,445.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) _ __2__69 - 48 .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 25,422, 17,144.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 928,379.]  887,177.
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines13) 0. R
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) - 0. 0.
w| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ! 428,0 04 i 440,5 6 9.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e¢) . 0. - O .
é,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 0. B
W1 47 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f2de) i 490,425. 503,196.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 918,429. 943,765.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 9,950 - -56 f 5_8&
E“g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
il e R ———————————————— 310,622. 187,528.
<o| 21 Totalliabiities (Part X, lne 26) 188,186. 121,680.
=5| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 122,436. 65,848.

]—_Ert Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury,Mdeclare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules an

d statements, ﬁnrl to the hest of my knowledge and belief, it is
preparer has any knowledge.

true, correct, and coqple Q_gc[aratmn of preparer%hpr than offi |c ) 1s based on allinfermation of which

Sign ’ &g.néture of officer
Here LAURA ROSSMAN, PRESIDENT /

i

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name ar' mm
Paid JOHN T. O'BRIEN ‘ /. (_)

[Date ook [ ][ PTIN
i. (/7//’& selt-employed P01253588

Preparer |Firm'sname _p EFPR GROUP, CPAS| PLLC

[Fim'sENp  47-4526160

Use Only | Firm's address, 6390 MAIN STREET SUITE 200
o WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

Phoneno. (716) 634-0700

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

............... ; @Yes LJNO

saz001 11-11-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2016)



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Form 990 (2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 Page?2
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart Il ... . ... ... .. e T
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
NYSCAA IS AN ASSOCIATION PROVIDING SERVICES AND ADVOCACY THAT
STRENGTHEN THE ABILITY OF ITS MEMBERS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY-OF-LIFE
FOR LOW-INCOME PEOPLE THROUGHOUT NEW YORK STATE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 980 0r 990-€Z7 ... L _lves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes |_XJ No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program setvices, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. B

4a (cade: ) (Expensas 3 7 4 5 I 549 s including grants of § - = - } (Revenue § l 2 4 ' 44 5 . }

PROVIDE TRAINING, SHARE INFORMATION ON UPDATES IN PROGRAM AND FINANCIAL
ISSUES, AND TO PROVIDE A FORUM FOR MEMBERS TO ADDRESS COMMON PROBLEMS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ o ncluding grants of 8 o ) (Revenue § ) o . o )

4c (Gode' _ ) (Expenses & ___including grants of § ) (Revenue $ ) }

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0)

(Expenses § including grants af $ ] ) (Revenus § )
4e Total program setvice expenses p 745 L 549.

Form 990 (2016)
632002 11-11-16



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Form 990 (2016) ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
_ |Yes|No_
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? l
I T B U B s o T e s et S5 i i ene e o e s v ese s 1 | X |
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule af Conrnburors‘? ________________________ 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to cand|dates for [
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part! . o 3 | | X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actwltles or have a sectlon SDT(h) eiection in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part !t 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membersmp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," comp!ere
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
iIF*Yes, "complets SCHadtle DL PAR IV o s s i s o b s s T S T 9 | | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly resmcted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 1Ma| | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunt:es in Par‘t X line 12 that is 5% or more of its total [
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX' 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
e e o R T 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audlted fmanmal statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iy? If "Yes, " complete Schedule £ B8] | X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsfand IV ... ... ..o . | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asmstance to or for any i
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV e B 'i X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to |
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts ifland iV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ! ... ... . |17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and con‘rrlbut;ons on Part VIII, lines - -
Tcand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part !l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a? ff "Yes," m
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

632003 11-11-16



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Form 990 (2016) ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424  Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) )
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H cr R 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this |eturn7 _________________ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1?7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts tand 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lif 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
RTINS B e S R 23 X
24a Did the orgamzaﬁon have a tax exempt bond issue WIth an outstandlr\g prlnmpal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'No", go toline 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? . | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? e 24c | |
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durlng The year'? ) o 24d -
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit [
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! 25a | X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and '
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | B 2sb| | X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Par-t )( lme 5 6 or 22 for recewables from or payables to any currem or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,'
complete Schedule L, Part Il % | [X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial |
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ... ... l 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a | X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part F'L’ 28b | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule M | 29 [ X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservation i
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30| | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or d|ssolve and cease operahons'?
If *Yes," complete Schedlule N, Part | a1| | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets‘?.ff Yes," complete |
BEPEOUIE N, FPAIEI oo s s s S s e R P S S e T s P 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an ent|ty dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part/ | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedu!e R, Part !, il or 1V, and N
Part V. lINe T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}t13] _____________________ 35a ) X_
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 . | 35b |
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantab[e related organization? [ ”
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . ...~ S 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part \/I A 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 o
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X

632004 11-11-16

Form 990 (2016)



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Form 990 (2016) ASSOCTIATION, INC. 22-3216424  Paged
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V - _ L R o |_|
| Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 12
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ; 1b - 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... T e | K
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Sta‘rements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return %2a 12
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? S 2 | X
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. |3 | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © .l 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B> - _
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? T e 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b |
¢ If "Yes,"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888612 . |L5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization -;ohmt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Were oLt detuoBIBIY .. oo ey b s e e S S 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a [id the organization receive a payment in excess of 75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ) [l_ |
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
TG BRI EEIDY v icusion o S RS R [7c¢ | | X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year If—
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly orindirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed’? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h »
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 )
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 o | 9a | -
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, or related person? |1 8b | |
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter;
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 .. | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. [ 10b |
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ] 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against |
amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b ) _ o
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. .
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? I _13a T
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule . -
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | 18b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand T T 13¢ |
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a . X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No provide an explanation in Schedule © et ]b
Form 990 (2016]
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Form 990 (2016) ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 pPage6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Dlsclosure Foreach "Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | ________2_Q
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | 1b 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
eificarydirecton trustosor KREVOTIDIGVEET | s s i s £ s S e et e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persan? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled’? ______ | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 _ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? .| 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stoakholders or
persons other than the governing body? ... . . .. |7 X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document llm meetmgs hP|d or wrmen actions undertaken during the year bv [he rollowu1g
a Thegoveming body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? [ gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... .. . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code) o
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. .| 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actlwtles of such chapters, afnhates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? Wb |
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fllmg khe Iorm 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to fine 73~ .. |12a| X
b Were officers, directars, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that rmnd give rise to conflicts? ; 12b| X |
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " desr:rrhe
N BeHedue QTOWHUS WESTHIANE s 0 L0 e oo et | 126 | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . B | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . | 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official e 1 15a| | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . ... .. ...~ 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions),
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? i S A e A 3 R B T 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requ:rmg the orgamzatmn to e-ualuate 1ts partlupatron
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? T =

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed BPNY ) ) -
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

@ Own website @ Another's website J_ﬂ Upon request |J Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s hooks and records: |

KARLA DIGIROLAMO, C.E.O. - 518-690-0491
2 CHARLES BOULEVARD, GUILDERLAND, NY 12084

632006 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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ASSOCIATION,
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Page 7

| Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V1|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee. or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization'’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the arganization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . Clzgf';'g:man s Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persen is both an compensation compensation | amount of
week eincer and & direstoritrustes) from from related other
(list any 8 the organizations compensation
hours for -E R = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 3 “g’ N g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations z = £ S and related
below 22| s|E |88 = organizations
line) £|E £z |28 5
(1) LAURA ROSSMAN 2.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) LINDY GLENNON ~2.00
VICE PRESIDENT - X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MIKE BOBBITT - 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LAURIE PICCOLO 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0] 0.
(5) AMY TURNER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAN MASKIN 1.00
DIRECTOR X | 0. 0. B
(7) DEBRA SCHIMEF 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. Qal 0
(8) DENIS WILSON 1.00]
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DIANE COOPER CURRIER 1.00]
DIRECTOR X 0.] 0. 0.
(10) ED FANCHER 1.00 .
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0.
(11) ELIZABETH CARLTON SPIRA 1.00 _
DIRECTOR X ). 0. 0.
(12) JANELLE COOPER | 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Bhs
(13) JOHN EBERHARD . 1.00 ) '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0
(14) L. NATHAN HARE . 1.00 o
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) LEE A. DILLON 1.00]
DIRECTOR i X 0. 04 0.
(16) LESLEY CHRISTMAN 1.00 o
DIRECTOR | X ) 0. 0. 0.
(17) MELINDA GAULT 1.00
DIRECTOR _Ix | Qg 0. 0.

632007 11-11-18
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Form 990 (2016) ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424  Page8
|Part Vl” Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title AHBGD |, ri?f:;’{f::‘ — Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | oy, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drector/fnustes) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | g g and related
below ERE A g - organizations
(18) NAIMAH SIERRA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. Ol 0.
(19) TINA SHARPE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0.] Ol 0.
(20) TINA ZERBIAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X . 0. 0. 0.
(21) KARLA DIGIROLAMO 35.00
C.E.O, X 96,429.] 0. 7,380.
L _— .

b Sub-total & 96,429.] 0. 7,380.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A | 2 0. 0 B
dTotal {add lines W AN OV o i s s s s > 96,429. 0. 7,380.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repodable

compensation from the organization B> 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval -~ 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the orgamzatlon

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received maore than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

0

G32008 11-11-16

Form 990 (2016)
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Page 9

Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated H?[Vr?r?]ul% Efﬁ{ﬁgf‘d
exempt function business sactions
revenue revenue 517 -514
-Ea'g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 32| b Membership dues 1b 46,159.
4&| c© Fundraisingevents 1c
EE d Related organizations 1d
2’_5 e Government grants (contributions) 1e 6 97 19 81.
g‘?s f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a5 similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,400.
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t %
O®| h Total.Addlinestatf ........................ W 745,540.
Business Code
@ | 2a EVENTS/CONFERENCES 813319 114,400.] 114,400. B -
To b TRAINING INCOME 813319 5,600, - 5,600. - o
#2| ¢ SPONSOR/VENDOR INCOME | 813319 4,445. 4,445, - o -
£8| o
EI _— e B — — — —
o e ~ S E— -
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . .. . . ... B 124,445.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ____ p | 48, 48,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P o B
5 Royalties ... . . oA
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents o 11 ,.21%,
b Less:rental expenses 0.
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) 11 ,21.7.
d Net rental income or (loss) T 13 297 . - 144217
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory -
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses =
¢ Gainorfloss) ... . ——
d Netgainor(loss) ... .. | 2
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
P Part IV, line18 . ... a o
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part |V, line 19 al
b Less: direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities | 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . a
b Less:costofgoodssod bl
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISCELLANEOUS 900099 5,927. 5,927,
b
- ' -
d Allotherreverue | - -
e Total.Addlines11a1d »| 5,927.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. =8 887.,177. 124,445, 0. 17.192.

632009 11-11-
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GCheck here [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2016) ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 page10
[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses -
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart IX . ; 'C} ............ LA
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) ]
75, 8, 9. and 105 of Part Vi, oadrss | gy | vt [ bl
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ) - .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members - L. oy
5 Compensation of current oﬂlcers d|rect0rs
trustees, and key employees 106,809. 91,856. 14,953.] -
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B) . ) o
7 Other salaries and wages - 261,603, 224,979. 36,624,
8 Pension plan accruals and contnhumns (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) I
9 Other employee benefits 43,396. 37:3204 6,076.] -
10 Payroll taxes . 28,761, 24,735, ~4,026. -
11 Fees for services (non employees}

a Management .o

b LEGAl . viiinaie

¢ Accounting N

d Lobbying . ]

e Professional fundra;smg services. See Part 1\! Ime 1?

f Investment management fees a B

g Other. (Ifling 11g amount exceeds 10% of Jme 25

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 199,811. 189,460. 10,351.
12  Advertising and promotion i ——
13 Office expenses 12,050. 10,243, 1,807, )
14 Information technology . .. .. .. . 6,075. 5,772. 303.
15 ROYaRES . .conammmammns )
16 Occupancy . . ... ... 28,288. ~18,104. 10,184. :
17 Travel 40:30?‘ 35106?' 5:240'
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials s : .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 149,296, 74,648. 74,648.
200 IMBIES . onvemmmmmin s B
21 Paymentstoaffilates i
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization o
23 nsurance o 3,128. 2,628. 500.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) - .

a MISCELLANEOUS - 22,310. 3,123. 19 187,

b TRAINING 17,488. 13,990 3,498.

¢ MEMBERSHIP FEES B 9,730. 1,070. 8,660.

d PRINTING N 8,079. 7:917. 162.

e Allother expenses - 6634, 4,637, 1,.987. B
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 943,765, ] 745 549. 198 216. 0k
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reparted in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

632010 11-11-18

Form 990 (2016)
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

ASSOCIATION, INC.

22-3216424 Page 11

[Part X [Balance Sheet

_ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

632011 11-11-18

(A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing . ... ... ... 44,997.] 1 65,270.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 12,434.| 2 5,936.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 219,599.| 3 79,383.
4 Accountsreceivable,net 15,365. 4 13, 1T,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Rart ol Sehedilenl,. | oommmmmnemon sy i _ Y 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
2] employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part || of Sch L 6 B -
E 7 Notes and loans receivable,pet 7 =
8 |Inventories forsaleoruse . 8 —
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 18,227.] 9 24,162,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis, Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a|
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c -
11 Investments - publicly traded securites . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part V, line 10 | 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 3 13
14 Intangibleassets = 4
16 Otherassets. See Part WV, line 11 15 e
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line34) . .. . 310,622.| 16 1:84, 528..
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 164,257, 17 . 98,701.
18 (GRANtS Payable | s L 18 -
19 DBTERERATEUBIE .. is o stk st eenreen 23,929.| 1 . 22,979.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities FE U B |20 | NS
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
T_E" key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L . o - 22
= | 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties I - 23 B
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | - | 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D OO O SO ES I 25 o e
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .. . 188,186.] 26 121,680.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ’Y‘ and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 2r  Untesticted mebassers | o S 122,436.| o7 65,848.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets B |29
iT Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [_I
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds B 30 |
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund | 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | B N 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances B 122,436.] 33 65,848.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 310,622.| 34 187,528.
Form 990 (20186)
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Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI T

—

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), fine 12) 1] 887,177.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 94 3 7 '5 5
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -56,588.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column (A) 4 1 2 2 4 3 5
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 _
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6 N
7 Investment expenses 7 -
8 Prior period adjustments 8 - o
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule® 9 B 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line '33
GOIMTEIBY  cormammvamr e o s e TN EVES B e s e s ressimns 10 | 65,848.
Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . LXJ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: i__] Cash E{_] Accrual || Other o
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? B _2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or re-wewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:I Separate basis D Consolidated basis ﬁ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud|ted on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
E] Separate basis m Consolidated basis lj Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explam in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A 337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2016)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support WG—

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic

Irsrtial Revenue Servicy P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION Employer identification number
ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ ]

~ o 5.} B w N

o ™

U 00 K0 O

10

[]
[]
[]

11u
12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part |1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university: ) -
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

a
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported arganization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D,and E.
d ’:l Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e ’j Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. o
f Enter the number of supported organizations S A A e e e B A e R MR At S 1
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). - )
{i) Name of su{::portecl | (i) EIN {ii;) T\‘.'fpbe of organization I;'?:]Effggm? (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization ;b?)i;n(szz :::.;tl::JE::ZJJHLTJ Yes No support [sesil instructions) | support (see nstructions)
Total S

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 32001 no-21. 15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 Page?2
|Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to gualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from lins 4,

(@) 2012

(b) 2013

(c) 2014

774,438.

693,512.

421,817.

(d) 2015

782,101.|

(e} 2016

(f) Total

745,540.]

774,438,

693,512,

421,817,

782,101.

745,540.

3,417,408,

3,417 408,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromlined4
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2012

(b) 2013

©2014 |

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

(f) Total

774,438,

693,512.

421,817.

782,101.|

745 .540.]

3,417,408,

21.

100.

18.

269.

48.

13,752,

22,593,

17,144.

456.

107,754.

3,525,618,

12|

518,298.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

> |

Section C. Computation of Public Sup';')'c-:”rt Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14

14

96.93 %

15

97.05 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on I|n\sl 13, 16a, or 16b, and Irne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructin-:m.s

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b
]

[]

[ .

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and hne 15 3 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

L]
> |

632022 09-21-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 ASSOCTIATION, INC. 22-3216424 page3
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1, If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support - B
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2012 (b)2013 |  (e)2014 |  (d)2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 ar 1% of the
amounton line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support. (Subtiact(in 7c from line 6]
Section B. Total Support S _
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b o ] |

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) .~

13 Total support. (add ines o, 10c. 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) orga.r-}ization,
check this boxand stop here ... .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 115 | - . %Yo
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . . S e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) } ___________ 17 . . %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 17 R ) | 18 - %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1!3“_4. and line -1? is not -
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 [j
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is mare than 33 1/3% ., and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > L _J

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions cuss | 4 ]
632023 09-21-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC.

22-3216424 pPagea

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509{a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
48943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If 'Yes," answer 106 below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

632024 09-21-16

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 pPages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a -
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? | 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, , 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations - -
| Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year, 1 N
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported arganization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. N - 2 |
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations - -
Yes I No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported arganization? If "No," expiain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 -
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the crganization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. ] 3 —
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations _ 3 -
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below,
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c ’:] The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). -
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvemnent, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

632025 00-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 ASSOCTIATION, INC. 22-3216424 Pages
|PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V) See instructions, All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. : ' , (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion S
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

o s W N =

@ | |B (W N =

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

(o]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) -
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

. . , (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities i 1a
Average monthly cash balances ) ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets - ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢) id

° | (0 |o|w

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): )
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets - 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions) -

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

(4]

£

o ([~ @ |
® i~ o ;|

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1 N

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) — 6 )
7 l:’ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

o el N |-

;| (AW N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

__ Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

@~ D ;e |w

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

o S

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2016

1

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2016

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions
3 Excess distributions carryovet, if any, to 2016:
a
b e
¢ From 2013
d From 2014
e From 2015 =
f Total of lines 3a through e B
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years -
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount B R
i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions) __u
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 8h, and 3i from 3f. o
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $ - .
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount ) .
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if o
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions .
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c
8 Breakdown of line 7: o
~ _
b _Excess from 2013 .
¢ Excess from 2014 _
d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

632027 09-21-16
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part I1l, line 12:
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part |V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part |V, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part \V, Section B, line 1g; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, SHORT YEAR EXPLANATION:

THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED THE FISCAL YEAR END FROM MARCH TO SEPTEMBER

DURING 2015. THEREFORE, THE AMOUNTS REPORTED UNDER 2014 ON THIS

SCHEDULE REPRESENT A SHORT YEAR (4/1/15 - 9/30/15).

632028 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors oM Mo, 1545-0047

Lﬁog"gno?gg)' 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. p
P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and
Department of the Treasury e 2 i .
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [X_] 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 ooond

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

=]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[X]

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5.000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and 111,

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the vear for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . R > 5

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-E7 or on its Form 990-PF. Part | line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990. 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Page 2

Name of organization
NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
ASSOCIATION, INC.

Employer identification number

| 22-3216424

Part |
(@) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

1| U.S. DEPT. OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

200 INDEPENDENCE AVENUE, S.W.

$

(c)

_Total contributions

| )
Type of contribution

360,685.

WASHINGTON, DC 20201

[X]
£
—

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2 | NYS DIV. OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

99 WASHINGTON AVENUE

ALBANY, NY 12231

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

s

337,286

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

]

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a) (b)
No. _ Name, address, and ZIP + 4

I
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contrbutions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

L]
]
]

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

L]
]
L]
(Complete Part |l for
| noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

623452 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424
Partll Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) '
oy (b) FMV {or(zistimate} (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (See instructions)
. $ .
(a)
(c)
No. (b) ; (d)
FMV
from Description of noncash property given M _(or estln_'late} Date received
Part | (See instructions)
$
(@) ) -
No. (b) b . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV ?Dr estln"tate] Date received
Part| (See instructions)
$ S
(a) o
No. (b) (e (d)
R . FMV (or estimate)
from D t f i
St escription of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
$
i (c) o
No, (b) % (d)
A . FMV (or estimate)
from Description of noncash property given [
Part | property g (See instructions) Bato rocsived
S _
(a) N
: > ®) FMV {or{ZLtimat ) (d)
om Description of noncash property given " i
Part | d (See instructions) Date received
_ 18

823453 10-1B-18
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-FF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization

NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
ASSOCIATION, INC.

Employer identification number

22-3216424

“Part I

Exclusively rteligious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for

the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following ling entry. ror crganizations

completing Part |Il, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contnbutions of $1,000 or less for the year (Enariiis info once | > $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
I;mrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar = - o N
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
golt\'ll (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar e o ey
1 B S===
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee o
{a) No.
IfDmTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar — S — B . I
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 o N Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l’f’r;'Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift _
. Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

623454 10-18-16
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | -Ohae i

990 or 990-EZ

(Form or ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 6
P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Piiblic

P> Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and G below. Do not complete Part |-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h}): Complete Part II-:A. Do not complete Part |I-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part [I-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part [l1.
Name of organization NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424
|PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures R i P -

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activites T ——— = IR

|Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss | g - -

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 | ] ) )

3 If the organization incurred a section 4855 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |:| Yes |—_] No
4a Was a correction made? e e TR |—| Yes |—| No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
|PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities |
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
SBMOL FUNCHON ACHVIIBS it s it i i »s_
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add Imes 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120 POL,
T oo s O T s e e B s s e et e RO > s
4 Did the filing organlzatlon flle Form 1120-POL for this year? TSR R L lves [ Ino

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If addmonai space is needed, provide mformatmn in Part IV,

. ===
(a) Name | {b) Address ] (c) EIN {d:l Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-,

| |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
LHA

632041 11-10-16




NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

INC.

22-3216424 Ppage2

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 ASSOCIATION,

Part II-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check P m if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> I if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

(b) Affiliated group

— ¥ " a) Filin
L|m1t§ on Lobbying Expendrture; ‘ Org{ar];izatign ' totals
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass"roots. lobbying) - 0. )
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 0.
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aanditb) 0
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 943,765,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1cand 1d) o 943,765.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns, B 166,565.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000,
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 26% of line 1y 41,641.
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter0- . 0.
i Subtract line 1f fromline 1c. If zero or less, enter0- 0. -
j [fthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
repofing:seclion 4811 A Tor NS VBANTY:  osuncusamrnui s i s S S it 5 | Yes L INo
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-\fear AveraQ_i-ng Period
Calendar year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) Total
(or fiscal year beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 161,270. 103,390. 162,764. 166 ;565 593,989,
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e)) - 890 984.
¢ _Total lobbying expenditures 2,921. 1,016, 4,933. 0. 8,870.
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 40,318. 25,848. 40,691. 41 ,641. 148,498.
e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e)) 222,747,
f _Grassroots lobbying expenditures 2:921 . 1,016. 0. 0. 3,937.

632042 11-10-16
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 pages
Part__l!-E| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) b

of the lobbying activity. Yes No At

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

VT e i D U S 05 w00 S e A e B s
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)?
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? T—
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities?

JTwWKu -0 o 0 T Q

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 B
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under saciron 491?

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . .
Part i- AJ_ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(0)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

.Yes “No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expendﬁure-; from the prior vear'? 3
Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes." ) _
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members =~ S 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

3 CUITBNTYBAN | ittt e oottt 2a

b Carryover from 1At Year . e 2b

C TOMAI e e e g - =
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e){1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e ) dues ... N |3

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? . 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polmcal expendltures (see instructions} .. o 5

|Part IV | Supplemental Information _ _ _
Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions}); and Part I1-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
632043 11-10-16



H - | OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 0 to Publi

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. ) pen 1o Fublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. nspection
Name of the organizaton NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424

] Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a] Donor adwsed funds . -[b] Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year R
2 Aggregate value of contributions to {durrng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year )
5 Did the organization inform all donors and dorlor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e l_| Yes L INo

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant fund'; can be used only
+ for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .. i |_| Yes __| No
Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |_| Preservation of a historically important land area

l:l Protection of natural habitat l_l Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. | Held atthe End of the Tax Year
g Totalnumber ofEorservation easBmMBME ..o womm s s s e S S s | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements - 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included infa) O /o
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d -
3 Number of conservation easements modmed transferred released e-xtmgu;shed or termmated by the orqamzatmn during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject fo conservation easement is located p
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes [ INe

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfoncmg conseruanon easements during the year
> I
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| g _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170((A)BY? ...\ .. _ L lves [ INo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reporls conservatmn easements in |ts revenue and expense statemem and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art. historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 N o
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X o ) |

2  Ifthe organization received or held works of art, h|st0r|cal treasures or other sum!ar asset-s for ﬂnancui gain, prowde
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 R |
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... . s T e e s a e tinstsss | .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 page?2
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d [ lLoanor exchange programs
|:| Scholarly research e |_] Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... e u Yes D No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on | Form 990, Part IV, line 9. or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included o _
on Form 990, Part X? T ves L INo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

i _ Amount o
c Beginning DalANCE e | R ez
o Additions durinOiIng YBEE ..o e s mo s e s i e i £t S T TRRR TN [ |- ) IS
€ DigttioutionS duin NG VEAE . ou o i s s s s S S 1T s PR ST s g B
T ENAINGIRAIRREE v v L T B L B s s L
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilab|I|ty’? _______ [_i Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIL

|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. -
_(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years dek (8}! Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, ar:d Iosses

Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
Administrative expenses

®© o o0 T

-

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P Yo
b Permanent endowment B Yo
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment | 2 %o
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() wnrelated organizations 3a(i) .
(i) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b |
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowiment funds.

| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
] basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1la Land o ] ___
b Buidings - i
¢ Leasehold 1mprovements e P ]
di EQUIDIIENT . oot Il _ -
Y L ]
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) = 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632052 08-20-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

ASSOCIATION, INC.

22-3216424 page3

Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

)

(®)

(E)

(F)

(@)

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

| Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 390, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) B>

| Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, ling 15.

{a) Description

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.) ...

o

] Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

{b)Ecok value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

&)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) ..

>

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xll| 2

632063 0B-29-18
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424 paged
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 887,1717.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments !_gg_ -

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b |

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Othar(Daseribein PAtRILY s s i 2d

& (Add ineS ZEMHICIEIRE i o s T 0 T T T I i 2e | 0.
3 Bubtract e e TrOmINE T’ i e i B et s esesossmnmmess s oo eemst seerensmessaneeennr s omemmenene | 3 _ 887,177.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b _4a

b Other (DescribeinPartxily . . . Lab

c Addlinesd4aandab o L 4e 0.
5 __Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . 5 887,177.

[_Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
__Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 943,765.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . 2a | _

b Prior year adjustments R . 2b .

¢ Otherlosses - |26 = |

d Other (Describe in Part XlIly e [ 2d |

e Addlines2athrough2d . T S 2e e 0.
3 Subtractline2efromlinet ... . ... ... 3 943,765.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb S . 4c _ 0.
5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. S T b B T e 5 I 943,765.

| Part XIlI] Supplemental Information. ) - -
Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ASSOCIATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE); THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE ASSOCIATION HAS BEEN

CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE

DISCLOSES OR RECOGNIZES INCOME TAX POSITIONS BASED ON MANAGEMENT'S

ESTIMATE OF WHETHER IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE OR PROBABLE THAT A LIABILITY

HAS BEEN INCURRED FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAXES. MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED

THAT THE ASSOCIATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE

ADJUSTMENT IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. U.S. FORMS 990 FILED BY THE

ASSOCIATION ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.
632054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION Employer identification number
ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

NYSCAA IS AN ASSOCIATION PROVIDING SERVICES AND ADVOCACY THAT

STRENGTHEN THE ABILITY OF ITS MEMBERS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY-OF-LIFE

FOR LOW-INCOME PEOPLE THROUGHOUT NEW YORK STATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990 IS SENT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND BOARD FOR REVIEW AT A

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS MUST SIGN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES AND

THE BOARD IS MADE AWARE OF CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH A CONFLICT MAY ARISE.

UPON HIRE, STAFF RECEIVES THE EMPLOYEE POLICY MANUAL WHICH IDENTIFIES

LIMITATIONS ON OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT AND ACTIVITIES THAT CONFLICT WITH

NYSCAA'S INTEREST OR MISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACTED SERVICES

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 186,020.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,791.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 195,811.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
632211 08-25-18

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E27) (2016)

Page 2

Name of the organizaton NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION

Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION, INC. 22-3216424
AUDIT EXPENSE .
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 3,440.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 560.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES .
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,000.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A ~199,811.

FORM 990, PART, XITI, LINE 2C:

NO CHANGES HAVE TAKEN PLACE DURING THE FISCAL

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2017.

632212 08-25-16

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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EFPR

G390 a0y Street, Suite 200

Williamsville. MY 14221

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT R

The Board of Directors
New York State Community
Action Association, Inc.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York State Community Action
Association, Inc. (the Association) (a nonprofit organization). which comprise the statements of
financial position as of September 30. 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities.
functional expenses. and cash flows for the years then ended. and the related notes to financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this
includes the design, implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. Accordingly. we
express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management. as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present [airly. in all material respects. the
financial position of the Association as of September 30. 2017 and 2016. and the changes in its net
assets and its cash tflows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

EFPR Gunowp, CPAs, PLLC

Williamsville. New York
April 16,2018

R



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCTATION, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets
Current assets:
Cash $
Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $535 in 2017 and $1.871 in 2016
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Total assets $

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities
Unrestricted net assets

Commitments (note 7)

Total liabilities and net assets $

2017 2016
71.206 57.431
92,160 234,964
24,162 18,227
187,528 310,622
187.528 310,622
79.488 144,764
19.213 19.493
22,979 23,929
121,680 188.186
65.848 122.436
187.528  310.622

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
Statements of Activities
Years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Unrestricted revenue:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services grants:
Passed through New York State Department of State $ 337.296 368.997
Direct 360,685 371.249
Program services 124,445 120.587
Dues 46.159 41.855
Sublease income 11,217 13.605
Donations 1.400 -
Interest income 48 269
Other 5.927 11.817
Total unrestricted revenue 887.177 928.379
Unrestricted expenses:
Program services 745,549 812.513
General and administrative 198.216 105,916
Total unrestricted expenses 943,765 918,429
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets (36,588) 9.950)
Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year 122,436 112,486
Unrestricted net assets at end of year $ 65.848 122,436

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Payroll and related expenses:
Salaries

Payroll taxes and employee benefits

Total payroll and related expenses

Support expenses:
Training
Travel
Occupancy
Office expense
Telephone
Postage
Insurance
Professional fees
Printing
Outside services

Conferences and registrations

Membership fees
Miscellaneous
Bad debt

Total support expenses

Total expenses

NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION. INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year ended September 30, 2017
with comparative totals for 2016

Program  General and Total

services administrative 2017 2016
$ 310.488 50.544 361.032 347.859
68.402 1,135 79.537 80,145
378.890 61.679 440,569 428.004
13.990 3.498 17.488 28.499
35.067 5,240 40.307 41,766
18.104 10,184 28.288 28.136
10.243 1.807 12.050 8.864
4,073 776 4.849 6.010
564 1.046 1.610 2.000
2.628 500 3.128 2.24|
3.440 560 4.000 4.000
7.917 162 8.079 12.02]
191,792 10.094 201.886 230.845
74,648 74.648 149.296 106.284
1.070 8.660 9.730 8.170
3.123 19,187 22.310 3.729
- 175 175 1770
366.659 36,537 503,196 490,425
$ 745.549 198.216 943,765 918.429

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

(Continued)



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
Statement of Functional Lxpenses
Year ended September 30. 2016

Program  General and

services administrative  Total
Payroll and related expenses:

Salaries $ 325.878 21.981 347.859
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 75.096 5,049 80,145

Total payroll and related expenses 400,974 27.030 428.004

Support expenses:

Training 26,707 1.792 28.499
Travel 41.766 - 41,766
Occupancy 26,363 1.773 28.136
Office expense 7.924 940 8.864
Telephone 5.631 379 6.010
Postage 1,958 132 2.090
Insurance 2.100 141 2,241
Professional fees - 4.000 4,000
Printing 11.264 757 12,021
Outside services 181.871 54,974 236,845
Conferences and registrations 105.955 329 106,284
Membership fees - 8.170 8.170
Miscellaneous - 3,729 3,729
Bad debt - 1.770 1.770

Total support expenses 411,539 78.880 490.425

Total expenses $ 812,513 105,916 918.429

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION. INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016

[
p—
~1
(g}
:.
>

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets $  (56.588) 9.950
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in unrestricted
net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Decrease in provisions for doubtful accounts (1.336) (1.770)
Changes in:

Receivables 144,140 (68.846)

Prepaid expenses (5.935) 4.601

Accounts payable (65,276) 90.500
Accrued expenses (280) (15.040)

Deferred revenue (950) 4.754

Net cash provided by operating activitics 13.775 24.149

Cash at beginning of year 37431 33,282
Cash at end of year $ 71,206 57.431

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30. 2017 and 2016

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Activities
New York State Community Action Association, Inc. (the Association) is a nonprofit
membership association. The Association was incorporated on March 24. 1987. to
provide training, to share information on updates in program and financial issues. and to
provide a forum for members to address common problems. The Association’s support
comes primarily from fees and grants from governmental agencies.

(b) Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of’ America.

(c) Basis of Presentation
The Association reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets. The Association had only unrestricted net assets in
2017 and 2016.

(d) Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly. actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(e) Cash
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(f) Receivables

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision
for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment
of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to
the valuation allowance and a reduction to the receivable. The valuation allowance was
$535 and $1.871 at September 30. 2017 and 2016. respectively.

(g) Deferred Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as revenue when
expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the grant restrictions.  Amounts
unspent are recorded in the statements of financial position as deferred revenue.




NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements. Continued

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued

(h) Donated Personal Services
Donated personal services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial
statements was not material and have not been recorded. However., many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Association.

(i) Expense Allocation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional
expenses. Accordingly. certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

(1) Subsequent Events
The Association has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the accompanying
report which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

(k) Income Taxes

The Association is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code). Therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
financial statements. The Association has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
Association presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on
management’s estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability
has been incurred for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the
Association has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial
statements. U.S. Forms 990 filed by the Association are subject to examination by
taxing authorities.

(2) Receivables

Receivables at September 30, 2017 and 2016 are summarized as follows:

2017 2016
New York State Department of State $ 40.088 93.765
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 39,295 125.834
Other 13312 _17.236
92.695 236,835
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (535) _(1.871)
Total receivables $ 92,160 234.964

9



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(3) Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue amounted to $22.979 and $23,929 at September 30. 2017 and 2016.
respectively. This amount represents cash provided to the Association in advance of the
period to be benefited in order to provide working capital for the operation of the various
programs of the Association.

(4) Grants

Grants from governmental agencies for the years ended September 30. 2017 and 2016 are
summarized as follows:

2017 2016
Passed through New York State Department of State -
Community Services Block Grant $ 337.296 368.997
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services -
Community Services Block Grant 360.685 371,249
Total grants $ 697,981 740.246

Under the terms of various grants. periodic audits are required and certain costs may be
questioned as not being appropriate expenditures. Such questioned costs could lead to
reimbursement to the grantor agencies. Management believes that it would be able to
provide support acceptable to the grantor and that any disallowances would not be material.

(5) Line of Credit

The Association has an unsecured line of credit agreement with a bank, which provides that it
may borrow up to $100.000 at the bank’s prime rate (4.25% at September 30, 2017). At
September 30, 2017 and 2016, there was no outstanding balance on the line of credit.

(6) Economic Dependency

A material part of the Association’s funding is dependent upon grants, the loss of any one
could have an adverse effect on the Association. The Community Services Block Grants
from U.S. Department of Health and Human Services accounted for 79% and 80% of the
Association’s total unrestricted revenues for the years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

10



NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY
ACTION ASSOCIATION., INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(7) Commitments

The Association leases its office space under an operating lease that expires November 30,
2019.  The lease includes a provision for reimbursement to the landlord for certain
maintenance costs. Total rent expense under this agreement amounted to $10,450 for the
years ended September 30, 2017 and 2016. Future minimum rental payments required under
the above lease arrangement for the years following September 30, 2017 are as follows:

2018 $ 10.725
2019 10,780
2020 [.797

$ 23.302




Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
iRy Jarmary 2047) Exempt Organization Return T T —

P> File a separate application for each return.
Cepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print NEW YORK STATE COMMUNITY ACTION
T ASSOCIATION, INC. ] _ 22-3216424
due date for | MNumber, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyour | 2 CHARLES BOULEVARD - - S
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address. see instructions.

GUILDERLAND, NY 12084

T ] Q%

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate apblication for éach return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor o o Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 0 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL |02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF | 04 |Forms227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 |JForm6&06S 0 =
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 B 12

KARLA DIGIROLAMO, C.E.O.
® The books are in the care of » 2 CHARLES BOULEVARD - GUILDERLAND, NY 12084

Telephone No.p» 518-690-0491 Fax No. B
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | 2 I_]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box p D . If it is for part of the group, check this box :l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until AUGUST 15, 2018 | tofile the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

» [ | calendar year __or
» [ X tax year beginning OCT 1, 2016 ,andending SEP 30, 2017
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l__’ Initial return [_] Final return
Change in accounting period = )
3a If this application is for Forms 980-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax. less any ) -
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. - 1 3a | 8 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and N -
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| § 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, | | - R
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3 | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form B879-E0 for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

623841 01-11-17



